
From: Plater, Roger - Communities <Roger.Plater@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>  
Sent: 06 April 2020 12:47 
To: George Smith <George.Smith@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk> 
Cc: Matthew Swinford <Matthew.Swinford@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>; DC Support 
<DC.Support@cherwell-dc.gov.uk> 
Subject: LHA Appeal Statement - Fringford Road Caversfield 
 

Hi George, 
 
Please find attached my statement regarding the appeal to application 19/02075/F. 
 
Please let me know if you need further information. 
 
Kind regards 
 

Roger 
 
Roger Plater 
Transport Planner, Transport Development Control 
(Cherwell and West Oxfordshire)  
Oxfordshire County Council 
 
This email, including attachments, may contain confidential information. If you have received it in 
error, please notify the sender by reply and delete it immediately. Views expressed by the sender 
may not be those of Oxfordshire County Council. Council emails are subject to the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000. email disclaimer. For information about how Oxfordshire County Council 
manages your personal information please see our Privacy Notice.  
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